
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83515

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

ctw couNcrt
MEETING

Monday, Oct. 18th, 2O2L, at 6:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

CALI TO ORDER

ROLI CALL

PTEDGE OF ATTEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDAz (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - September 20,2O27
Vouchers - September 15, 2021, thru October L3,2O2l
Treasurer Report - September 2O2L
Payroll Summary - September 23,zOZt, October 5, 2027, and October 7,2027

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s) the p u blic may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions durint public comment. To request
Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact city Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltemsl
AB 21-35 Request to Approve 2022 City Calendar
AB 21-36 DDC Lease Agreement

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the
City Clerk's Office at,208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Stibnite Update - Belinda Provancher

1



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, Sept. 20, 2021, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELTY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Council President Davenport at 6:01 p.m.

Roll Call: Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember Henggeler,
Councilmember Bergquist and City Clerk Clemens present. Mayor Dorris absent

Council President Davenport lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Bergquist,2nd bv Henggeler to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

PUBTIC COMMENT
Council President Davenport asked for any public comment.
No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

PUBTIC HEARING AMENDED BUDGET FY21

Tentatively approved amended budget FY21

Council President Davenport opened the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m.

City Clerk Clemens presented the amended budget for FY21.

No written comments received.

Council President Davenport asked for public comment. No public comments.

Council President Davenport closed the Public Hearing at 6:06p.m.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Henggeler a pprove the amended budget FY21. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

AB 21-29 Ordinance No. 256-FY21 Amended Budget Ordinance
Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Bergquist pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the

proposed Ordinance No. 256 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

Septcmber 20. 2021

City Council Meeting Minutcs

I



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, Sept. 20, 2021, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
M!NUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 32s-8859

PUBTIC HEARING FY22 FORGONE

Tentatively approved FY22 Forgone Reserve

Council President Davenport opened the Public Hearing at 6:10 p.m.

City Clerk Clemens presented the FY22 Forgone to reserve S128.

No written comments received.

Council President Davenport asked for public comment. No public comments.

Council President Davenport closed the Public Hearing at 6:10p.m.

Motion bv Bergquist, 2nd bv Minshall a pprove the FY22 Forgone Reserve in the amount of

S128. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 21-30 FY22 Forgone Reserve Resolution No. 2021-006

Resolution 2O27-0OG is to certify that the city will reserve forgone in the amount of S128

Motion bv Bersquist,2na !y ylinshall to adopt and authorize Mayor to siBn Resolution No

2027-006. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 21-31 WICAP-New Building

Regina Graves - Head Start was approved to create a pre-school class with 10 children. Head

Start is asking to add another modular structure to be placed on the land leased by Head Start

owned by the city, to accommodate this new pre-school. Modular would be on a movable,

secured foundation per grant specifications.

Head Start to follow all city guidelines and present to City Planning and Zoning.

Motion Davenport, 2"d bv Be rgqurs tto permit the placement of a new modular structure on

city owned property. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes)' Motion

carried.

Scptember 20. 2021
(.it) Council Mceting Minutes

2

Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule

requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in fullto be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 256 be considered read, passed and adopted

after being read by title only.

City Clerk read Ordinance No. 256 by title only into record.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, Sept. 20, 2OZL, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AB 21-32 Valley County MOU Service Contract Weed Spaying

Valley County Weed Department provides professional service to spray noxious weeds on City

lands. Not to exceed S1,200.

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd bv Davenport to approve and authorize Mayor to sign the MOU

Agreement. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

AB 21-34 Stibnite Foundation Board-Donnelly Seat

Appoint Liz Jones for a seat on the Stibnite Foundation Board

Motion bv Bergquist,2nd by Henggeler to appoint and approve Mayor to sign Letter of
Appointment. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNM ENT

Motion by Hengg eler,2nd bv Minshall to ad journ meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist. Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:11 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Scptcmber 20.2021
Cit), (buncil Mecting Minute s

AB 21-33 Stibnite Advisory Council Representative

Nomination of John Sommerwerck as the new community representative to serve on the

Stibnite Advisory Council.

Motion bv Minshall, 2'd bv Henggeler to accept nomination and authorize Mayor to sign

Community Agreement Participant Letter. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Bergquist (yes). Motion ca rried.



1O/13/21
09t2At2A

CITY OF DONNEI.,,Y

clair Derails by Posted olte
For clairo rxon O9/r5/21 t-o LO/a3/2r.

Page: 1 of 6

Report ID: A!100v

. Over slEnt expenditule

vendor l/N&e/
Invoice */Inv Date/Descliprion Po # Pund or9 Accr objec! ?!oj

5453 141?65 31! AILTSON HATZENBUIII,ER

Planning an<l zoning Adftinistration
I 100721A O9l30/21 A.ininistration sept

Total for Vehdo!:

5452 -99326E 6 AUAZON

Files/Bi.d.r clips/storage Bores for.e, Ey
1 6249410 1Ol01/21 pile Folders
2 6249a1,O 10/01/21 Binder clips
3 9?01066 10/05/21 Stolage Boxes

240.OO

2{0.00

240 ,OO

22.1L
16.50
4\.32

40.53

1?.00
35.00
38.00

90.00

58.19

10 41100 330 10100

10100

10t 00

5{55 1417?5 8 ANAIJYIICAT r'ABORAIORIES, rNC
rotal colifors Bactelia

1 44719 O9/3O/2a Toral cotifom Bacr€ria
2 44179 09/30/21, sanple couecrion
3 a4719 O9/3o/21, EPA 549.2 Diquat

Total for vendor

5457 1{1403 14 BOrSE OFEICE EQUrpr,tEN!

Copier llaintenance
1 rN21?196s 1O/Ol/21 copt et Bintensce base - o

rotrl foE vendor:

5430 141555 17 BURKS !&ACTOR

Stid stee! r,ounted AEge./8,, Bit
1 Qnote 09/21/21 AuEe!,/8,, Bit

Toral fo! vendor

Total fo! vendo! |

2, s50.00

2,550.00
2,55O.00

2aa.06

58-19
58.19

51

51

1o

51

51

51

10 !1100 611

10 43010 ?00

605

505

505

10190

10r90
10190

43400

43{00
43400

560

560

560

10100

10100

10100

5{42 1t168S 257 CASCaDE xARDtiBAE

BiLling
1 2109-00016 O9l01/21 St!.ets
1 2LO9-0O214 09/08/21 nater sur'plieg
5 2109-00381 09/15/21 car€glound Gsrc

Total fo! Vcndor:

12.89

11 .15
L97 .12

288_06

43010
,!3400

44100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

10

430

463

451

80.53

90.00

41100

{1100
41100



70/r3/21
09:24:29

CITY Of DONNEIrIJY

Claim Detaif3 by Posted Date
For c1airc ttoh 09/75/27 ro aO/13/21

2ot 6

AP100V

Ove! spent axpenditule

vendoE */N&e/
IDvoice f /Inw Date/Descliprion PO X FuDd orE Acct

cash
object Prcj Accost

5t43 -9t528E 29 CrTI OF DONNELTy - i{AAER

E tet BillinE/se,er-3?0 N. Main-2{9 corbet L e
t 0101 O9l30l21 Septenbe!
2 OO97 O9/3O/2a Septenber 3?O N. Main stre.t

Total for Vendo!

340.00
36.00

376.00

Total for Vendo!

Tola} for vendo!

2,971 . aO

1.051. ??

239.43
L,19O.24
2,359.17

193.34

-2,934 .50
1,066.9?

6,141.12

3?6.00

355.50

6,741 .72

84.61

375.00

375.00

375.O0

10

1o

44300

44300
4L5

{15
10100

10100

5431 1a156S 169

1 10411 O9/21/2a
2 'toa71 o9/21/2t
3 loa71 09/21/21

veb hostirg for code
reb hostiDg fo! code

teb hosting for co.le

231.08
106.55
t1.7'l

355.50

{1100

41100

!1100

10100

10100

10100

CODE PI'BLISHING INC

5432

1

2

3

5

7

8

1415?5 325 CORE E uArN

Syst6 Equilnent
P5L4991 09/01/21, Meter Registels
P523OAL 09/O1/27 Meter Parts
P524032 09l01/21 Risels
P532674 09/\4/21 uete! Parts Insolation
P555122 O9/L1/2a r4eter Equitnent
Es1A592 O9/\4/2a Mete. Palts
P5933rO O9/\4/2a Plocode. 3/4
P593A32 O9/15/2a Procode! 2 USG

rotal for vendoE:

43400

43{00
!13400

43400

43{00
113400

43400

43,100

r0100
10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1o

51

621

621

621

7to
433

{63
463

710

t33
710

710

51

51

51

51

51

5I
51

5433 1415aS 202 CtC BUSTNESS

I 035401 O9l25l21 telephone- septenber
2 035{01 o9l25l21 telephone- septenber
3 035401 09/25121 telephone- sepreibe!

total fo! Vehdor:

5rr.85
25.33
4.43

8{.61

41100

41100

41100

431

431

437

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

51 {1100 360

5{4' 141695 2?2 DRAKE DII/ERsIFIED I,I'
tlonthly Wate! systs Opelatiohal s.ryices

\ rr38 1O/Ot/21 tfater systd serices sept
uonthly coNlRAcI EEE

10100



10/t3/2r
09:28t29

CIIT OF DONNELI,T

clais Detaits by posted Date
to! c-laiG ft6 O9/L5/2r, ro 1O/1,3/2L

PaEe: 3 of 6

Report ID: ar100v

vendor #/Nde/
lnvoice l/hv Date/Desclil,tioo Po * Fund Olg Acct

Cash

objecl !!oj A.count

5,139 -9t529E 331 E-AIGGING. COra

1 ER-328269 O9/r.5/21 30" Hand s,age!
143,19

183,19
183.19

10 43010 {50

161.25
s3.75

215.00

41100

41100

605

605

10100

10100

rotal for vendo!:

Total for vendor:

Total fo! vendor:

215 _ 00

3,869.50

'11L.56

19. 99

45.65
2\.OA
3.50

12.49
7 .43

231.40

5.21
124.28
18.51

233.29
61.31

771.56

43010 434

10190

10100

5{40 141655 63 ICRMP

FY 2022 1st palhent
1 O2O44-2O22 10/01/21 general }ia.bj.tity
2 O2O41-2O22 10/01/21 Eene.al liability
3 02044-2022 10/01/21 qenela1 riabilty

2,515.18
1, 150.85

193.47

3,859. s0

51

52

1o

52

5{34

2

3

4

5

6

a

9

10

11

12

13

5{35 141505 95 .TERRY'S AmO PARTS

10130 sqt!
1 546-238227 Oa/25/2a rou3o 5*x

141595 65 IDAHO POflER

Bi1linE - Septehbe.
22os67198a O9/2o/2a city tall / r4ainte..nce
22056719AA O9/2O/2a city HaII / rraintensnce
22056119aA O9/2o/2a caty sall / rbintenance
2204034223 O9l20121 Comunity Cente.
2201629405 09/23/2! xiosk / Rest Area
2205075550 O9/2O/21 r,ife pvnp
22O022329L 09/20121 llate! supply
22o19LOO18 O9l20l21 srleet rdghrs
22O622a211 O9/2O/21 uai,n stleet Lights
22O73651a6 09/2ol21 N, Eunp
2207493590 09/22121 Cep sost Si,te

Total fo! vendor

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

!3010
43010

41100

44100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1o

51

52

10

10

51

5l
1o

10

5l
10

10

{1100
41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

510

510

510

{t6
4L6

{16
il16

415

{16
4L6

{15
{16
iI15

{51

19.99

t9.99

... Over spent exlEndituEe

5445 141705 223 HAGEN PRINTING

utility billinE calds
1 L3599 O9/27/2a urility bi11in9 ca.ds
2 13599 09/27/21 ut ity billing calds

rotal for Vendo!:



to/a3/2\
09t28t29

CI?Y OF DONNEI,L}

Clais Detai]-s by posled Date
For clains ,rd o9/15/2t ro t0/13/2r

over slEnt expehditu.e

vendor $/N e/
hvo1ce ii,/Inw Date/DescEiptiob Po + Fund olg Acct

cash
object Ploj Account

5456 1a1?8s 155 r,Ar(EstoRE DrsposAr,

1 093021 09/30/21 rrtash couection
2 25469449 O9/3O/2! DDC arash

1,329.90
112.45

1! 442.35

5449 -9952tE 216 UICROSOFT

Business Ess.ntial EmiI - I'tayor & council Mehbers
off.ice 365 Subscription

41100

4{300
4!4
4\4

10100

10100

451

434

434

4r 100

43010

4 3010

10100

10100

10100

62!
621

621

43400

{3400
358

358

l,442.3s

42.Oa

51

10

5435 141615 a5 UAY IiARDWARE

Bj.Iling
1 24686 O9/22/2a canpgrouncl
2 246A5 09/22/2\ vehicle Mainrenance
3 245A5 09/22/21 Disconni-

\9.1'1
26.99

-4.64
42.O4

lota1 fo! ve.dor:

Total for Vendo!

Total fo. vehdor

10

10

10

5{rl1 141655 8a uccI. rLc
laserf,iche support Renewal Fy22

1 RN4861 10/01/21 laserfische suppoEr
2 RN4861 10/01/21 laserfische support
3 RN4a61 1Ol01/21 -IaselJische supporr

309.60
142.49
23.41

4'16 .30

1o

51

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

62.a8

Total fo! vendor

5459 11059s 319 IiIIT,ESTONE CoNSTRUCTfON GRoUp LL 156,446.88
WATER SYSTEM Iry)rovdent proj.ct-pbase rr palment No.3 r No.4

1 Parment *3 O5/28/2L contlactor,s application g 22,574_aa
2 Patmeht 14 O'l /L3/21 Contlacror,s Application * 133,8?2.00

Aota.l fo! Vendo!: 156. 44 6.88

1

2

EO1oOGoPEO 10/04121 eGiI seryice
E010OG0I,iED lO/04/21 office 365

37.88
25.00

62.aA

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

10

10

50

60

Page: 4 of 6

Report ID: trp100v

10125

1012s

476.30



lo/13/2!
09:2A:29

CITY OF DONNEI.I,Y

clair Details by Posted Date
Por claiG txo 09/15/21, t:o 10/t3/2a

5of6
aP1o0v

over stEnt erqEnditure

vendor */N&e/
lhwoice l/hw Date/Descril,tion Po I Fund O!9 &ct

cash
object Proj Account

5450 1417{5 15!I NORTH I,AKE &ECREAIIONAI, SEIIER !
contract Sev€r Sepice

1 95-1.0-oo 10/01/21 contract ocrob€!
lotal for Veador:

8,400.00

8, {O0. O0

8,400.00

2,311.14

2,544.11
2,544.11

834.O0

54{8 141735 226 NORIIiIIEST CODE pROFESSTONALS

401 N Uai. stleet
L 3671 1O/O5/2t building Fmit rewiev

Total for vendo!

5454 1{1?95 261 FANDY TOREIJ, EXCAVAAION !
3/4" cravel &oad ttix

1 21-3001 O9/3O/21 3/1" cravet Road t4ix-srreets
2 2r.-300L o9/3O/21 3/4" cravel Road ridx-parks

Totat fof ven.loE

{1?.00
417.00

834.00

5437 141625 115 ROCr(y MOUNTATN SrGNS

2 H! Palking Decals
I 21723 O9/2O/21 2 ER palking Deca_Is

52

10

10

10

10

41100 541

41100 341

43010

44100

?00

?00

10100

10100

10100

10100

1010099.90
99.90

99.90

323.60

83.70

5445

8

72

13

3?{39 08/31l21 Skidstee!
septenib€r 09/01/21 Dodge 35oo
sePt cledi 09/30/21 credit

50 .23
275.40

-2. 03

323.60

10

10

10

43010

43010

43010

443

442

441

10100

10100

10100

total fo! vendo!

1!I171S 120 SINCTNIR FI,EEI fRACK (SIINTER)

Total for v..dor

iotal for veodo.:

5451 141755 150 SPNTKLIGHT

Intehet Seryices
\ !12146547 10/01/21 internet- sept/ocr
2 1!2446541 10/01/21 -iDternet- sept/oct
3 112446547 10/0tl21 intemer- sepr/o.t

5,t.40
25.11

4.19
83.70

41100

41100

11100

431

437

437

10100

10r00

1010o

10

51

52

44100 456



LO /13/2\
09 t2A:29

CITY OF DONNELIY

Claih Details by Posted Date
Eo! claic tx6 o9/Ls/21 to LO/r3/2a

Page: 6 ol 6

Relblt ID: A!100v

, ov€r slEnt cxpenditule

Line I
vendor l/N e/

Invoice l/lDw Dat€lDcscrj.p!ion Po S Eund olg Acct
cash

object Ploj Account

5458 1rl181S 122 STAR NEIIS

1 57Lao o9/3o/2a Ahended Budger

154 _ 00

402.79

154.00
154.00

51 41100 530

51 43400 463

10100

10100

5438 141635 23? USA Br,rrE BOO(

Billing
1 718995 09107121 Mete! Adaptor

Total foi vend6r,

Tolal !o! Vendo!:
402.L9

102.L9

5441 L41125 209 YORGASON lAfi OFFTCES ptl 360.00
IEgal Sesices

2 2o21-Attg LO/01/21, DfiaiL/cottespond.nce 360.00 10 41100 320 1O1OO

Iotal for vendor: 360.00

* of ctaiG 30 Iotal: 1A1t97\.11
total Electlonic cl.itu 102_60

rotal }lon-El€ctron:ic cl.irs 18?268-a7

'r lhis rePorL ons by claih Posled Date. shich is s 3ysteh genelated field that alxays shds the date on trhich the claih eas
actuaUy Po3teal in the syst6. If a Clair xas cacelled and re-posted, the post.d alate riU shox as 6f the date it ras rc-posted. r*



10/,.3/27
09.24:42

CITY OF DONNE,,I.I

Stat@nt o! Expenditu.e - Budget vs, Acrual Reterr
Fo! the Accounting period: 9 / 2a

1of8
B100

10 GENERTL

YTD

Awailable t
APProPri.tion cmi.t

{1OOO GENER^,, GOVERNIIENT

41010 Per3oDeL
110 olfice Fages

111 council nage5

i.12 Mayor rages
210 {ea1th

220 social seturity/xedicare
230 PERSI

250 oneiplot@nt hsulanc.
250 tbrrels C<npetrsat1on

290 Dental

2,447 . sA

780.00
260.00
399.14

0.00
297.3A
1\2.40
1?.?1

0.00
24.70
0.00

5,03a.91

34 t 569.77
9,350.00
3,120.00
4,789.43

0.00
3,59a. ?a

5,019.14
2L4.L3

194.00
296.40

938 _ 47

62, L6O. t4

39,838.00
9,360.O0
3,120.00
9,450.00

306.00
3r 943.00
6,194.00

293.O0

133.00
698.00

o.00
',3,335.00

39,838.O0
9,360. O0

3,120_00
9, 450. O0

306.00
3, 9rt3. 00

6rt94.00
293.00
133.00
6t8.OO

0.00
?3,335.00

0.o0
o.0o

1,225 . OO

8,000.00
2,000.00
{.000.00

15.000. O0

4,700.0O
100.00

3,200.00
2.800.0O
1,500 - oo

1,350.00
1,000.00
4, 884.00
1,000.0o

900.00

900.00
1,200.00

300.o0
2,000.00

500.00
500.00
650.00

3.000.00
2,000.00
5,200.00
4,000.00

10.00
500.00

?5,419.O0

5,254.23
0.oo
0.oo

4,660.55
306.0O

314.22
1,114 .86

74.41

-61.00
{01.60

-938. {?
11,1?4.86

87r
100 r
100 t
51 t

91 i
82i
?3r

146 t
42*

85r

41100 AdnlnistratioD
220 Social security,/Med.icale
250 UnenlPLoFeDt Insurance
310 Audit I Accouting sedices
320 Attolney/IEEal Fees

321 E.ondic Dewelop,cnt
330 contracr - ptaninE & zoning
340 Conl.act tabo!
3{1 Pass Ahtu Cbarge3
4U solid Easte Cotlection
416 Electlic I Gas

{31 City fialf Repair i Uaint
436 ceu Phone rrayor/Maintenance
437 Telephoner Telecomunications
455 signs
510 Insuance - tiability
520 Does e Eees

530 Publications- Nerspap€r
550 lravel Reiirburs6ent
551 training E Education
552 Ueals I Entertainrent
605 Office Supplies
611 Copie! llaihtenance
613 IT - Compute!

615 c!an! lllitinq
620 Softxare - Ne,
621 softrale Maintenance aees
700 Capital Irprove@nts
930 Reconciliation Disclepan.ies
9r0 Glant ExtEnse

account Total:

-\02.43 r
-10.23 *

0.00 100 t
2,145.96 69 *

0.o0 100 t
2,275.OO 43 7

11,065.90 25 *
89t.8? 81 t
52.1A 41 |

500.49 8{ t
2,163.11 12 I

2!0.00 8{ r
-31.85 102 *
915.00 9 t
-0.10 100 t

440. ?o 55 r
-140.35 116 i
326.15 64 I
990.00 18 t
300.00 r
-?.o5 100 *

-30{.55 151 r
500,00 *
198.30 69 I

3.000.00 *
831.08 58 r
368.22 93 t

3.\02.59 22 \
10.01 t

500.00 r
30.825.20 s9 r

0.00
0.00
0. oo

900.00
0.00

t,725.00
0.00

2,256.14
000

58.15
000

1,260. O0

109.25
0.00
0.00

80.00
205.10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

189.02
0.00
o.o0
o.00

77.57
231.08

0.00
0,00
0.00

?,091.61

LO2.43

LO .23
4,225 .OO

5,554.0!
2,0o0. o0

1,725.00
3,933.10
3,805.13

41.22
2 t 699.51

335.29
1.250. OO

1,3a1.85
85.00

4, AA4 .!O
559.30

1.040.35
573.85

210.00
o.o0

2, OO't .O5

804.5s
0.00

451.70
0.00

1, L64.92
4,831. ?8

897 .41

-0.01
0.00

44,593. a0

0.00
0.00

4,225. OO

8,000.0o
2,000.00
rr, 000.00

1s,000.00
4, 700 _ 00

,,o0.00
3.2OO.00

2, 800 - o0

1,500. O0

1.350.00
1, 000. o0

4,884.00
1, 000.00

900.00

900.00
r,200.00

300.00
2,000.00

500.o0
500.oo
550.00

3, O00. oo

2,000.00
5.200.00
{,000.00

10.00
500.00

75,419.00

12,73O.52 106, ?53.94 144, 754 . OO l!8, ?54 . OO 42,O00_05 12 I

Account object

Account Group Total:



\o/a3 /2r
09124 t42

CITt OF DONNELLY

staterent of Erpenditule - Budget vs. Actual Report
r.oE the AccouDting Period: 9 / 2a

2ofA
B100

1O GENER.A1,

YTD Applopliation comitAccount object

42000 Publlc Safety
42000 Public Safety

456 sigos
900 Poblic Safoty

Accost lotal

o.o0
0.00
0.00

o.o0
219.18
219.18

500.00
2,500_00

3,000.00

500.0o
2,240 .42
2,150. A2

1, 645. 6t
9a-85

240.61
133.45
184 . t9

10. a5

o. o0

14.90
o.00

154.22

0.00
45 70

0.00
42 .30
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00

2A4.t3
000
0.00

-4.18
491.05
178. r6

0.00
0.oo

26A.O9

3.342.0O
371 .25

0.00
?,508.87

0.00

?,50a.8?

27\.A2
86.49
55.65
21.42
42.'19
2.23
0.00

2!9.1A

87, 015. a 0

18,310.91
15,144.80
4,123. s2

2. 635.83
3,2Aa.O7

200.11
1,062.40

255.17

o.o0
2,633.94
L,O1a.23

910.24
66.51

2,105.14
6,144.97
2, 426.60

0.00
542.64
617.19
122.53

3,30L. 62

729.31
2,438.70
L,241.45

0.00
100.00
524 .58

151476.99

377 .25
0.00

47.015.40

3,000.00

185,201.00

31,204.00
1{,9{4.00
8,007.00
3,388.00
s,590.0o

,35.00
1,251.00

582.00

1.000.00
4,000.00

10,000,00
'7.200. o0

3,500.00
6,500.0O

15.000.00
2, OOO . OO

3,000.00
500.00

2,500 _ 00

500.00
7, OO0.00

1. 500.00
3,2OO. OO

1,200.00
100.00
100.00

500.00
17,500.00

3. 500.00
30.000.00

186,201.00

3i 000.00

31,20{ _ oO

14, 944. O0

8, OO7. o0

3,388.00
5,590.00

?35.00
1,251.00

582.00
1,000.00
4,000. o0

10,00o.oo
1 ,200. OO

3,500. o0

6,500.O0
15,000.0o
2,000.00
3,000.00

500..00

2,50O.00
s00.00

7,000 _ o0

1,600.00
3.200.00
1,200.00

100.00
100.00

s00.00
17,500.00
3,600.00

30.000.00
186,201. O0

2,140,82 ? t

99,185.60 4? t

12,893.O9 s9 r
-1.200.80 108 r
3,883.44 51 r

752.\1 7g t
2,301.93 59 r

534.23 27 t
188.50 85 t
326.43 a1 a

1.000.00 t
L,356.O2 66 t
8,928.71 11 1

6,229.7 6 13 |
3.433.49 2 \
4,394.46 32 t
8,855.03 41 r
-126.60 1,21 |

3,000.00 *
-12.64 109 \

1,422.24 27 |
311.17 25 a

3,698.38 a? t
8?0.69 {5 r
761.90 75 t
-84.45 10? r
100.00 r

0.00 100 r
-21.58 105 t

2,023.01 88 r
3,222.t5 10 1

30.000.00 t
99,185.60 {7 t

Account Group rotal
44000 otHsR
44100 Parks ed Recreation

117 ParL E Rec F.Ees
11t Airtert tai,nt r.Ees
210 Health
220 social security/Medicale
230 PEASI

290 Unaplolrenr hsuran.e
250 llo!*ers cdpensat.ion

15.310.00
2, 100.00
3.158.00
1,121.00
1,8?0.00

452.00
1130.00

15,310.00
2,100.00
3,158.00
7. \21 . OO

1,870,0O

452,OO

430.00

7,216.6A

1,128.38
2,231.14

421 .54

1,15!.12
397,32

14.00

53r
46 r
29 1

62 I
38r
12 1

a, o9x.32
97L.62

924 _46

693.46
718,28
54.68

416.00

500.00
2,500.00
3,O00.00

9t

account GrouP Total:
43000 Puuic sorls
{3010 Roads d Stleets

115 ,toads ! street ltages
118 Snov Refuval ,ages
210 fiealth
220 Social Security/uedicale
230 PERsr

250 UneDl,lot@nt hsulance
260 nolkeEs Cqrpersat ion

3{0 conrract ,,a.bor

416 Electric e Gas

429 snow Rercwa1 M.intenece
{30 Road ! Street M.inten .e
432 Building Repairs ! yaintenance

434 Equip- x.intaj,nance
435 Equitaent Laee Pa)rent
{51 Street scatE
455 sideralk, Curb, cutte!
{56 signs
460 smll loofs, Equitnen
461 Shop llisc Supplieg
470 Dust Abat@nt
{81 FueI Gas

{82 Diesel - wihte!
443 Diesel - srrftner
520 Dues E Eees

530 Publicatj,ons- Nerspape.
553 Clothing Reirrburg@Dt
700 cal,ital Inprovoents
900 Public safety
9?0 Grant Expense

Account Total:

186,201.00



10/13/2L
09124:42

CITY OF DONNELIY

slataent of Erp€ndilure - BudEet vs. Actual Report
For the Accounting peliod: 9 / 21

Page: 3 o! 8

YTD

awsil.ble r
Applopliation Comit

290

438

450

{51
452

453

456

450

700

900

925

city Palk Inplow@nts
Racquet Cour! l.lainteDance
carpgrornd/aoatdock
City Park taainten.nce
Rest Alealriosk tlaintenance
signs
Sra1l rools, EquiFen
Capital Isprovaents

Ailbrt rraintenance
Account Total:

3.14
0.00
0.00

325.25
o.00
0.00

99.90
0.00

792.00
0.00
0.00

1,706.99

224.90
752.O0

o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9?6.90

51.22
2, A7A.3A

0.00
3,331. t 5

L,28O - 44

81.69
523.35

0.00
37,355.4?
5,755.65

803.01
63,938.60

256.OO

1{,000.0o
3, s00.00
5,000 _ 00

1r00o.00
500.00
600.00

2, 000. o0

85r 000.00
2,500 _ 00

3,500.00
\42,291 .OO

1,600.o0
{,100.00

300.00
2, OO0.00

!1,000. o0

500.00
12,500.00

255.00
1{,000.00
3,500.00
5, OO0. O0

1,000. oo

500.00
600.00

2,000. oo

85,000.00
2,500.00
3,500.00

L12,297,OO

198

t\ | 121

3,500

1.558

-2ao
{18

76

2,OOO

17,641

-3.255
2,595

?8,358

22X
21 *

67 1

!24 *
16t

230 r
23 I
45t

95*
119 t
37L \
302 i

109 r

50*
55r

78

62

00

85

31

64

00

53

66

99

{o

1,536.13
4,aa8.oo
1,113.30
6,O16.28

o.0o
000

13, 543. ?1

1, 500.00
{r100.00

300.00
2, OO0. O0

4,000. oo

500.00
12.500.00

53.87

-788.00
-813.30

-1,O15.24
4,000.0o

500.00

-1,083.71

Account cloup total
Eund total

2. 683.89
22,323.24

71,522.31
2?1.510.43

154,797.00
492,752.O0

L54,797.O0
492,152 .OO

17 ,214 .69
22L,21t. 11

Account object

44300 Depo!
414 solid tfaste col.Iection
1115 Pate. and sere.
416 Electric { cas
432 Building Repairs E rlAintenace
7OO Capital Il!,roverents
960 Solid Faste T.ansfer Site Ta*

Account lotal:



lo /13/2r
09t21t 42

CITY OF DOMIELLY

Stat@nt of E,.penditule - B!<tget vs. Acrual Report
Eo! the Accounting Period: 9 / 2!

Page: 4 of a

15 LOT 
'UND

Accout object ItD
AvaiI.Ue t

Al4,ropliation comit

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNM' T

41100 Addni3tlation
922 Loca1 Option Td Er.p€nse 30,860. 02

30.850.02
92. A1t .65
92,841.6s

93,000.00
93,0O0.00

93,000.00
93,OO0,oO

158.35 100 t
158.35 100 r

AccouD! Group Total:
Fuhd Tota]:

30,460.02
30,860,02

92tA4r.55
92.841.55

93,000.00
93.00o.00

93,000.00
93,000 _ 0o

158.3s 100 *
158.35 100 r



CIII OF DONNELT,'

Statenent of Expenditure - Budg.t vs. Actuat Aeporr
EoE the AccounlihE Period: 9 / 2\

5o! a

B10o

51 WATER

Account object tatD
Available *

APPloPtiatj.on comit

41000 GEN'E*A! GOVERNMENT

41010 PelsonDel
110 oflice !{ages

111 council wages

112 Mayo! wages

115 sate! 6 Serer wages

210 Health
220 Socia1 security/Uedicare
230 PERSI

250 UnenploFent Ihsuran.e
260 w6!te!s CoBp€nsation
290 Dental

Accolnt I'otal

41100 A.tninist.atio.
310 Audit E Accounting sewices
32O AttoEey/Iagal Fees

351 uaiDlena.ce Contract6!
360 wate. qE.ator
{14 Solid tlaste C6ll.cti6n
416 ELecLric E Gas

435 Eguiprnent l4ase Pat@nt
t36 Ce1.l Phone uayo./Maintenace
437 telephone, Telecomunj,cations

51O hsulace - Liability
520 Dues ! Fees

530 Pqblications- NerspaF!
55O araEl Reirdburs@nt
551 l.aining ! Edocation
605 office sq!,plies
511 Copj.er r{aintenance

615 Grant wliting
620 softYare - Nes

621 SoftPale UainteDance Fees

81O Bonal Pa)rents
910 Deprecj.ation

Account fotal,:

1,3111.11

350.00
120.00

3,324.12
500.{1
391.58
433.1t5

28.86
0.00

30.97
6,503.80

15,953.9?
{,320.00
1, i{0.00

24,A26.29
1,193.91
3,550.58
4,2t3.71

2{1.55
541t.80

274.\3
59,873.04

18,38?,00
{,320.00
1, 440. OO

18,3r.7.0O
7,361.00
3,05?.00
4,883.00

382.00
573.00

507.00
59,321.OO

18.387.00
4,320. o0

1, 4{O. OO

18,31?.00
7,361.00
3,057.00
4,883.00

382.00
673.00

507.00
59,32?.00

2,1X3. 03

0.oo
0.00

-6,309.29
2,861,O3

-503.5a
659.26
1{0.44
124.20

224 . a7

-516.04

0. oo

2,000.00

-3,936.88
150.O0

-3,316.29
-243.22

3,tl9.51
0.oo

-87.63
500.00
121 ,80

,13. { 8

-{80.74
750.00
?50.00

-61.{3
-13.53
13'l,20

2,000.00
221 . AO

1,269.95
1,902.26

28.933.00
34.365.28

87r
100 t
100 t
136 t
61 t

116 t
86r
63r
81 t
55r

101 t

100 t

297 t
9?r

125 \
103 r
{?r

100 t
109 i

84r
97a

207 t

105 t
105 i
72r

10t

92 1

58t

0.00
0.00

5,551.88
?50.00

2,525.1O
494.38

0.00
240.00

41.41
0.00
0.00

650.00
715.00

0. oo

0.00
459.13

0.00
't2.oo

0.00
0.00

105.55
o.o0
o.o0

11. ?59.19

1, 950.00
0.00

s,936.88
{r 600.00

15,3\6.29
7 ,213.22
3, O12.19

2{0.00
1,037. 63

0.00
2,254.20
L,256.52

930.?{
0.00
o.o0

1. 061 .4 3

293.53

340.80

0.00
25.20

2,23O . 05

22,93O.14

0.00
71,7\9.'t2

1,950.00
2i O00.00

2, O00. o0

4,750.0O
13r 0O0.00

7,000.00
6,{92.00

210.O0

950.00
5o0.oo

2,682 .00
1,300.00

450.00
750.00
750.00

1.000 _ 00

280.00

{?5.00
2,000.00

250.00
3.500.00

24,833. O0

28,933.00
r06,085.00

1,950
2, OOO

2,000
{.750

13,000
7, OO0

6,192
240

950

500

2,642
1,300

,150

?50

750

1,000

2AO

{75
2, OOO

250.
3,500.

21.433.
24,933.

105,08s.

.00

.00

.oo

.oo

.00

00

00

00

00

o0

00

00

00

o0

00

00

o0

00

o0

00

00

o0

00

00

Accout GrouP Total
42000 P!}r1ic safety

420O0 Public Safety
900 Public safety

Account Total

la,262.94 L3L.592.15

0.00
0.00

125.00
125.00

59-05

59.05

53t
53t

L65,4t2.OO 165,412. Oo 33,819.24 80 *

Account Gloup Tota1 0,00 125_00 t25.00 59.05 53 *

1,O/\3 /21
09t24:42

65.95
55.95

125.OO

125.00

65.95



to/13/21
09:24:42

CITY OT' DONNELIY

statenent of ExtEndit!!€ - Budget vs. Actual Report
Fo! the accounting Period: 9 / 2t

Pag€: 6 o! 8

51 WATER

Account object YTD

olj.gi..l Awail.ble t
Appropliltion Comit

43000 Public works
43{00 tater Systa

433 Repails E rraint to wste!
134 Equip, tlaintain&ce
{62 Ch@icals
463 sMlt tools and supplies fo!

?10 lleter Equif,nent Purchased
A.count fotal:

2,344. a2

0.00
1.128.00
2,270 . t 4

607.00
24,834.02
31,224.58

10,305.95
2,214.83
3,434 .60
6/ 17{.89
3. 502.00

44,957 .41
?0, ?54.68

9,500.00
1,50O.0O

s, s00.0o
1 ,425. OO

5,000.00
7,800.00

3?,125.00

9,500.00
1,500. o0

5,500.00
?r 825.00

5,000.00
7,800. O0

31,125.O0

-806.95
-7r8.83

2,065.10
1,650.11
1,398. OO

-37,!57 .4L

-33,529 .64

108 t
152 t
62 I

5?5 r
1r1 *

-33,529.64 191 r
248.61 100 i

Account Gloup total:
Fud lotal:

31,224.54
4 9,491 .56

?0,?5{.68
2O2,1!3.39

3?.125. O0

202,562 .OO

3?,125. O0

202,562.OO



10/13/2\
09:21t42

CITY OF DONNEINY

statenent of ErqEnditule - Eudget vs. Actual Repolt
Fo! the Acco$ting Period: 9 / 21

Pag.: ? of a

52 SEWER

,rccouht obiect YID
Available t

aPPloPliatioh comit

41OOO 6ENER]AI, GOVERiIMENI

41O1O PerEonn€1

U0 office $ages
111 council tlagcs
112 l.layo! nages
115 flatet E sereE $ages
210 Bealth

230 PERSI

250 Un@plolment Insulance
250 l{olke!s CoBpensation

220 sociaf seculity/uedicare

214.68
60.00
20.00

9.84
32.t9
23 .60
32.41
1.41
0.00
1.99

{00.52

0.o0
0.00
0.00
3.50
0.00
9.62
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8.400.00
53.75
o.oo
0.00
0.00

17 .71

0.00
0.00

8,483.51t

2,655.61
120,OO

240.00
259 . s9

404.20
296.70
12L.4t
\7.14
90.80
25.08

s,131.17

325.0O

0.00
255.20
135.31

1.024.15
10s.L2

0.00
375.70

0.00
7.10

a0.7oo.o0
94.24
4?_40

115 . 30

4.19
31t.51

3,092.93
0.00

46,556.31

3,065.0O
720.OO

2/r0.oo
500.00
?35.00
685.00
172. OO

165.00
45.00

100.00
?. o5?,0o

325.00
1,000.00
1, O00.00

450.O0

3,348.00
135,00
100.00

375.00
30.00

100.00
57, 600, oo

100.00
?5.00
80.00

100.00

847.00

5,200.00
34,597.00

105,463.00

3,06s _ oo

720.OO

240.OO

500.00
735.00
685.00
772.O0

165.00
85.00

100.00
?,067.00

109.39
0.oo
0.00

210.4t
330.40
388.30
350.59
,11.22
-5.80
74.92

1,935.83

8?r
100 r
100 t
52t
55t
43r
55t
11 r

107 t
25*
?3*

411O0 ad^inist.ation
310 Audit E Ac.ounting Seryices
320 Attorney/Lgal Fees

340 contract La.bo!

{16 Electlic a Gas

435 Equilsent lEsse Patmeut
43, relephone, Ielecomunications
{81 FueI Gas

510 Insurance - Liability
520 Dues f, Fees

530 Priblications- NerspalEr
5tl t onthly sewice Aglea.nt-Nl-sD
605 Office supplies
611 copier Maintenan.e

520 Software - Ne{
621 softsa.e Mainten&ce Eees

810 Bond Palments
910 Depre.iatio.

Accout total:

0.oo
1,000. oo

7{3.40
314.69

2,323. A5

29.88

100.00
0.30

30.00
92.30

-23,100.0o
5_?6

21.20

-36.30
95.81

{?5.33
2,707 . 01

34,597.00
18.805.69

100 t

26 1

30r
31 *
78t

100 r

8t

64*
1rl5 t

59t

82r

82\
a2*

Account Group Total:
Eun<I Total:

I,AA4 26

a, Ba4 _26

9L,747.44
91,741.44

112,530. O0

112,530.00
112,530. oo

112, s30. O0

20,742.52
20,742.52

325.00
1.000.00
1, O0O.0O

]t50.00
3,348.00

135.00
100.00

376.00
30. o0

100.00
57,600.0O

100.00
75.00
80.00

100.00

8r7.00
5,200.00

3/t,59?.00
1O5? 453.00



10/13/21
O9:24:42

CIIY OF DONNEITY

StatdeDt of ExtEnditure - Budget vs. Aclual Aepott
For the accowting Peliod: 9 / 2l

Page: I of 8

60 WATER SYSTEI' IMPROVEMENI F('ND

Accout Objecr YID
Awailable t

Appropriation comit

430OO Public flolks
213{00 tl.ter Syst6

358 rateE Systd construction
Account rotal:

155,445.88
156,446.88

463, 314 ,14

463,314 ,14

549, ]t16. Oo

5{9, {16.00
549/ 416.00
549,415.00

Account croul, lotal:
aund Total:

155, {16 _ 88

1,56, 4{ 6. 8a

463,31rt.14
463, 31{ .14

5{9, rt16. O0

5{9,416. OO

85,101.86
46,101.85 8at

5{9,416.00
s49, /t15.00

86,101.86
86,101.86

84t
84r

268,006.00
0.o0

1,1,2t.451.49 1r45O,360.00 1,45O,360.00 324,192.s1 77 *



LO /A1/2a
10:59:20

CIfY OF DONNEIJ,Y

Paylou srultlMry For P.yrolla ft@ 09/23/2L L6 LO/O1/21
1ot2
P130

couA

COMP

ItoL
,r001

JOO2

iro03

JO09

JO15

REG

SICK

HOUR,S

HOURS

ll0uRs

HOI,IRS

HOURS

HOUN,s

BOUN.s

Ir0uas

taouRs

HOURS

HOUF-S

(corp tie Accuulated)
(conp rire Used)

(ROADE STREEA)

(PN(RS)

(WATER OPERATOR)

(AIAPORI)

(SBOP/OFFICE)

{rrayo! I city coucit)

Total for Payloll Check!

3.75
{.00

16.00
51.00
31.50

124.00
14.00
350

{00.00
180.00

8.00

98.8{
383.36

1,208.31
?73.18

2,747.15
325.18
86.49

1, 5OO.0O

3,919.92
185.68

GROSS PAY

NEI PAY

DENTAI! INS

FIT
IEAI,II 

'NS
TDAAO Srr
MEDICARE

PERST

pERSI CSOICE 40

S@IAL SECURITY

UNEI4PL. INSUR.

\JESTO

GDB

E.DIOS

STERIING SAVING

UT,IPOOA

OS BANK

FII/SL &aSE

MEDICTRE BASE

PERS EASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN EASE

IIC EASE

total Paylou ExIEise

11,358.41
8,174.8{

15.50
685.L2

265.O0

524.00
16!1.69

563.54
150.OO

704.22
0.00

10.50
561.19
255.5?

3,025.50
340.76

3,991.82
10,54{.87
11,358.41

9.267 .21
11,358. {1
9,758.!1

11,358.t1

(Gloss Pay + hploy6! coDtlibutions)

0.00
o.oo

?8.00
0.00

1,201.00
0. o0

164.69

1,106.50
0.00

704.22
60.70
21.O0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3.339.11
11,691.52

PayloU Checks P!ev. Out.
PayloU Checks lssued
Payloll Checks Redeered

Paylolf Checks outsLanding
Electronic Checks

DeducEions Accrued
Catied FoBald

Flon Previous Month

Diffarenca LiabAccouht

s2,003. oo

12,333 - 23

$2.003.00
92,333.23

s12 , 521 .46



ro h\/21
10:59:20

CITY OF DONNEII,Y

Pay.ol1 s'r,llr@ly For Payrous txo O9/23/2r t-o 1O/o7/21
Page: 2 of 2

Report ID: P130

Social seculity

FIT
IDAIIO SIT
PER,SI

DENTA! INS

UEA',AB INS

vtsroN
PERSI CIiOICE IIO

524.0O

1770.04
93.50

14 65 _ O0

34.50
150.00

1404.44
329.38

60 _70

0. o0

686.12
521 .OO

t710.04
t3.50

14 66 .00
34.50

150.00

803.42
18?.90
1a{.51

14!.5.76
331.10
215.23

?95.10
186.18
29.94

355.56
312.00

355.56
312.00

12646.

2r,102

21 702

211L3

2L100

21701

21703

2L104

21706
21705
21?05

2r.101

5522.68 1843.39 668 6. 25

**** carried Fon.rd colue only coftect if leport nn fo! clrletrt period.

7619.42



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-35
MeetingDate l0ll8l202l

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

2022 City Ctlendar

Deporlmenl Appnvals Otigitaturr

Sulrporlrt
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMEI,INE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

2022 City Calendar review dates for City Council Meetings, Holidays and P&7. Meetings.

RECOMMENI)F-D ACTION:

Approve 2022 City Calendar

RECOIII) OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

-----r-----



S M T F S
I

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 13 t4 r5
r6 18 r9 20 2l 22

25 26 27 2B 29

3o 3r

III---

IIIIT

January
S M T T F S

1 4 5
6 7 8 lo 11 12

13 l4 r5 t7 18 19

20 2l 22 24 26

IIIII

February

II

I IIII

s M T w T S
4 5

6 7 8 9 t2
13 r4 15 16 17 r8 r9
20 22 24 26
27 28 29 ao 3rIIIIIII

March

II City of
I)onnelly

2022

Dates to Remember

Jan 17 M L King Day

Feb zr Presidents' Day
May 3o Memorial Da1

Jul o4 Independence Day

Sep o5 Labor Day
Oct ro Columbus Da1

Nov z4 Thanksgiving Day

Dec z5 Christmas

Planning &

s M T w T F s
1 2

3 5 6 7 8 9
1() t2 13 t4
t7 19 27 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 3oIIII---

April
s M T w T F s

1 3 4 5 6 7
I 10 l1 t2 l3 t4
r5 17 rB r9 2() 2L

22 24 25 26 27 28
29 3o 31

S T w T F S
t 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 to r1

t2 r3 r4 r5 16 t7 r8
19 2l 22 24

26 27 28 29 3o

III

IIIII

June

s M T w T F s
2

3 .t 6 7 8 9
10 11 r3 14 r5 16

t7 19 20 2t 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 3o
31

III
July

M T T F s
I 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 1() 1l t2 13

t4 t6 17 18 r9 20
2t 26
2B 29 3o 31

s M T w T F S
1 2 3

4 l) 6 7 I I ro
11 13 r4 l( t6 t7
18 20 2t 22 24

26 27 28 29 3o

IIII

IITITI II

September

s M T w F S
I

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 l() 11 12 13 t4 15

16 19 2t
26 28 29

?o 31

rrI---

IIIII

October
s M T w F s

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 t2
r3 14 15 16 t7 r8 r.9

20 22 24 26
28 29 3o IIIIIIIIII

November

II S M T w T F s
2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 t2 r3 l4 l6 r6 17

18 20 2l 24
25 26 27 28 29 3o

IIII

IIIIIII

December

t7

w T

28

ww
2

9
r6

I

10

F

1l

4
11 r6
r8

t6

M

20

t2

I

r8

August
s w

15

t9

Jan ot New Year's Dav

Nov tt Veterans Dav

City Council Meeting

T

1817 2t

T
1

19



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-36
MeetingDate 10/18/2021

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly. ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

DDC Lease Agreement 2022

Deportmenl Approvals 0tiginqtot

Supporler
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Discuss upcoming lease agreements

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve new lease ogreement changes

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donne!!y
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

October f4,2027

Utility Billings: As of Thursday, October 14,2027, there is S1,671.14 (11) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for June - 59,901.18.

Airport:

Clerk: 143 W. Jordan Street-Utility lines
FY21 Revenue

Code Enforcement

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Kiosk/Rest Area Closed for Season

Mainstreet Water System

Road & Streets: Winter Prep

Water: Water System Completed - Asphalt Patching

Planning & Zoning: October Meeting Canceled

Office Closures: November 77,2027, Veterans Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z November 1, 2021.

City Council November 75,2027


